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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 1           

Date:  12/16/2024 
 
For the Construction of Midwest City Service Line Connections Project  
     
Owner:  Midwest City Municipal Authority 
Owner Project No. PWSID: OK1020806 
       
To All Plan holders and/or Prospective Bidders: 
 

Question 

No. 

Specification 
Section 

Drawing/ Detail 
Number 

Question Response Addendum Information 

1.1        The plan layouts show proposed HDPE pipe from the new water 
meter to existing service line but the water meter plan detail 
shows copper, can you clarify which one it will be? 

Contractor can choose copper or HDPE (Blue). NA 

1.2    The water service line connection detail shows a dual check 
backflow preventer on the outlet side of the meter when 
required by the owner, will this be the case on the new meters? 

No, as long as Starview is disconnected prior to any MWC connection.  NA 

1.3      Will MWC want the old meters and meter boxes or will the 
contractor be required to dispose of them? 

Salvage meters and boxes, return them to MWC.  NA 

1.4    When abandoning the existing Starview waterline, will this just 
consist of cut and capping both ends of the outlet of the well 
since it’s an isolated system or will this require multiple cut and 
caps along the waterline? 

For the distribution side, it needs to be capped below grade outside the well 
house. 

NA 

1.5    When abandoning the existing Starview services, will the 
contractor be required to turn off the corp at the main? 

Turning off the curb stop is all that is required.  NA 

1.6    Can MWC provide a list of expected permits / fees and their 
associated cost? 

Meter and Plumbing Permits and Fee for Permit is $838.50 per connection. NA 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 


